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Chief, Domestic Collection Divisios

Joseph R, Harola S
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Your Hemorsodus of 11 Mareh 1974

1, ¥For your {nformation, subject has been a volunteer source
sisce 1881, DCD ie aware of his uasavory record, but he has from
tigs-to-time produced ifaformstion of iaterest.

2. DCD wishes to advise you, however, that we have birokse
off coatact with Merola. &Bhould he contact DCD agnis, we are
chligated to listen politely, take down his information for
transritial to the appropriate srea desk, and make absolutely oo
promises for future coatact.

3. Pleass direct further inguiries to Mr. Evan B, Aswoe,
Ch/Bupport Dranch/Operational Support Ssction, Room 010, Eey

Building, suztension 2368, -
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JACKBM R, HORTON

EVAN B, AMES/ D
cc: Services Branch (Coatrol)

FILE: HH-25826
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